

CONTACT

☎ 214-282-5730

✉ agusukuma@caddomillsisd.org

🏠 1216 Bent Tree Road
Royse City, Tx 75189

SOCIAL

🐦 @ChaoticCheMissG

Our family thinks Mrs. Gusukuma ROCKS!! As a parent and teacher in this district, you amaze me! What an inspiration you are! My son speaks very highly of you and I am excited that my daughter gets to have you next year! Caddo Mills got a gem!!!

Ashley Gusukuma

CURRICULUM VITAE

ABOUT ME:

I have two master's degrees- one in chemistry and the other in clinical psychology. I have been a science classroom teacher since 2010 and hold both composite science and ESL certifications. I can easily adapt to students to deliver content through lecture or hands on experiences while integrating technology. Students, parents and administrators report I am knowledgeable, entertaining and my classes are meaningful.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Science Teacher-Secondary
Caddo Mills ISD
08/2017 – Present

Caddo Mills, Tx

*Assignment: Physics, Honors Physics, Honors Chemistry
Achievements/Tasks*

Awarded Physics Grant by Caddo Mills Education Foundation 2018 and 2019
Chosen as a "most influential teacher" by student for Fox Banquet- 2019
High School Teacher of the Year- 2019

Contact:

Principal: Jana Everett

-

*Caddo Mills High School, 2710 Gilmer Street, Caddo Mills, TX 75135. Phone:
903-527-3164*

English Teacher
VIPKID Education- China
03/2018 – Present

China

Teaches students English through online classes with teachers.

Achievements/Tasks

Certified in 6 ability levels, phonics, voice and special summer classes.

Contact:

education@vipkid.com.cn

Science Teacher- Secondary
Royse City ISD
08/2015 – 08/2017

Royse City, Texas

*Assignment: Anatomy and Physiology, Chemistry, Honors Chemistry, AP
Chemistry.*

Achievements/Tasks

Chosen as a "most influential teacher" by student for the Bulldog Banquet
2018

Added ESL Certification to teacher certification

Chemistry lead teacher

Contact:

Principal: Dr. Sean Walker

-

700 FM 2642, Royse City, TX 75189. Phone: 972-636-9991

SKILLS

- Classroom Organization/Management
- Communication
- Curriculum creation/knowledge
- Content delivery/teaching
- Creating a comfortable learning environment
- Lesson plan creation
- Maintain Records
- Manage student behavior
- Computer literate/technology
- Microsoft Office
- Relationship building
- Classroom Gamification

REFERENCES



Jana Everett
Principal
Caddo Mills High School
903-527-3164
jeverett@caddomillsisd.org



Dr. Sean Walker
Principal
Royse City High School
972-636-9991
sean.walker@rcisd.org

Our son loves your class and talks about you all the time. We hope you are able to make it to his graduation.

So proud of her hard work!!
You're such a great teacher! :)

Thank you

WORK EXPERIENCE (continued)

Science Teacher-Secondary
Mesquite ISD
03/2010 – 08/2015

Mesquite, Texas

*Assignment: Biology, Chemistry, Chemistry Honors, AP Chemistry
Achievements/Tasks*

Destination Imagination Sponsor-State Qualifiers

Contact:

Principal: Kevin Samples

-

300 E Davis St, Mesquite, TX 75149. Phone: 972- 882-7800

>10+ years work experience includes:

Dallas Metrocare, The Autism Treatment Center, Waco MHMR, Denny's Restaurant, Respite Care provider, and church Nursery Worker.

EDUCATION

Chemistry MS
Texas A&M Commerce
01/2015 – 12/2017
GPA: 4.0

Commerce, Texas

Clinical Psychology MA
Argosy University
2005 – 2009

Dallas, Texas

Biochemistry (Bachelor)
Baylor University
2001 – 2005

Waco, Texas

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- AFT Teacher Association (08/2015 – Present)

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Reading
- Spending time with my kids
- Anime
- Teaching English
- Gaming/Esports
- Painting/Drawing